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UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEM-OPERATOR TRAINING 

 
September 4, 2019 

 
The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Proposers. This addendum is 
hereby included in and made part of the Proposal and Contract Documents, whether or not attached 
thereto. The following changes to the specifications and/or drawings, shall prevail the original 
Proposal Documents and all requirements of the original specifications shall remain in force except as 
amended by this Addendum. Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged by signing and 
including in the proposal package.  
 
Questions: 
1. Do you have specific amount of days for training in mind or are limited to? 

RESPONSE:  Depending on how long it takes to teach the material and training requested.  
Expecting less then one week.  

2. Are you limited to a certain amount of hours per day (7.5 or 8 for example)? Or could we put 
together a proposal for a 10 hour day for example. 
RESPONSE:  8 hour day including breaks. 

3. From what I am reading these operators do not need Part 107 certification, can you confirm?  If 
they do need Part 107 certification will an online course work for them or do they require 
classroom training? 
RESPONSE:  All pilots have 107 certification. 

4. Does Schenectady have a defined drone program (Policies-Procedures-SOP-SOG) or do they need 
assistance with this? 
RESPONSE:  Drone program is established.   

5. Has Schenectady applied for a FAA Certificate of Authorization? 
RESPONSE:  COA Application is in process. 

 
Apart from the items outlined in this addendum, all other provisions of the original scope shall remain 
in effect. 
 
Please acknowledge this addendum and return with your proposal package. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 

_____________________________________________ ________________ 
Signature Date 
_____________________________________________  
Company Name  

  

 

ADDENDUM #1 

mailto:Purchasing@schenectadycounty.com

	RFP-2019-48

